

Ms. ANITA BISHT
ASST. PROF. CHEMISTRY
anitabisht1503@gmail.com

RESUME



PERSONAL PROFILE

I am Anita Bisht, Asst. Prof. in Govt. P.G. College Kotdwara and 20+ years of experience of teaching courses in both Under Graduate and Post Graduate. My areas of teaching includes Organic Spectroscopy and Instrumentation, Organic Synthesis, Pericyclic Reactions, Group Theory and Pohto chemistry in P.G. and in UG Organic Chemistry, Coordination Chemistry, Electro Chemistry and Phase Rule.

EDUCATION HISTORY

(In reverse chronology)

- 2000 : National Eligibility Test –LS (NET-LS) for lectureship(CSIR)
- 1992 : M. Sc. CHEMISTRY , H.N.B. Garhwal University, Srignar- Garhwal, Uttarakhand
Specialization : Organic chemistry
- 1990 : B. Sc. (ZBC) , H.N.B. Garhwal University, Srignar- Garhwal, Uttarakhand
(Mentioned As per Service Record)

PROFESSIONAL APPOINTMENTS

(In reverse chronology)

- 07/2013-Present : Assistant Professor
Dr. P. D. B. Himalayan Government P.G.College, Kotdwar, Deptt. of Chemistry
- Taught- Spectroscopy and analytical Methods (M. Sc. II Sem), Organic Synthesis (M. Sc. IV Sem)
 - Taught- Group Theory and Instrumentation Techniques (M. Sc. I Sem), Organic Photochemistry (M. Sc. III Sem.)
 - Taught- Organic Chemistry (B.Sc. II Year, PCM)
 - Taught- Organic Chemistry (B.SC. I Year, ZBC & PCM)

08/2001-07/2013 : Guest Faculty

Dr. P. D. B. Himalayan Government P. G. College, Kotdwar, Deptt. of Chemistry

- Taught- Spectroscopy and analytical Methods (M. Sc. II Sem.), Organic Synthesis (M. Sc. IV Sem.)
- Taught- Natural Products(M. Sc. II Year)
- Organic Spectroscopy (M.Sc.II Year)
- Taught- Group Theory and Instrumentation Techniques (M. Sc. I Sem.)
- Organic Photochemistry (M. Sc. III Sem.)
- Taught- Organic Chemistry (B.Sc. II Year, PCM)
- Taught- Organic Chemistry (B.SC. I Year, ZBC & PCM)
- Taught- Physical Chemistry (B.SC. I Year, ZBC & PCM)
- Taught- Inorganic Chemistry (B.SC. II Year, ZBC & PCM)

TEACHING/RESEARCH/ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE

1.20 years (Teaching)

2. Programme Officers – NSS (2013-2016), Govt. P.G. College Kotdwar (Administrative experience)

SEMINARS/ CONFERENCES/TRAINING PROGRAMME

1. Participant in Orientation Course, ASC-Aligarh Muslim University, Aligarh, 27/06/2014-24/07/2014
2. Participant in Refresher Course, ASC-Nainital, Kumaon University, 16/07/2018-04/08/2018
3. Participant in Refresher Course, UGC-HRDC, GJUST, Hisar, Haryana, 11/11/2019-23/11/2019
4. Participant in one day Orientation Program for CTE Faculty Members, organized by CTE, Govt. P.G. College Kotdwar, Uttarakhand, 30 September 2019
5. Participant in one day training Programme on Human Rights Organized by Govt. P.G. College Lansdown (Jaiharikhal) Pauri Garhwal, Uttarakhand, 03 March 2014
6. State level Workshop on Role, Contribution and Strategies of Internal Assurance system in Affiliated Colleges of Uttarakhand, B.S.M. college Roorkee, 25-26 February 2011
7. Oral Presentation, entitled, 'Heavy metal Toxicity on environment and human life' National Seminar on Environment, Globalization and Quality of life, Deptt. of Sociology, S.B.S. Govt. P.G. College, Rudrapur, Uttarakhand, 02-03 Dec. 2014
8. Oral Presentation, entitled, Green chemistry and its implication for " National Seminar on Development and Ecological Challenges : A Need For Paradigm Shift , Organized by Deptt. of Sociology , Govt. P.G. College Kotdwar, Uttarakhand, 21-22 , March, 2015
9. National level Workshop on Role, Building Awareness On Intellectual Property Rights, Govt. P.G. college Kotdwar , 19 september 2015

10. Attended National Seminar on National and Regional Perspective For Quality Teacher Education : Ways And Means, , Organized by Deptt. of B.Ed.,Govt.P.G. College Kotdwar, Uttarakhand, 07-08 February 2015
11. Attended National Seminar on, Environment Ethics In Man-Nature Relationship ,Govt.P.G. College Kotdwar ,18-19 November 2016
12. Attended National Seminar on, Climate change, Environmental Hazards and Biodiversity Conservation,Sahu Jain College ,Najibabad U.P.,27-28 March 2016
13. Workshop on Emerging Role of CTE for Quality Education in Uttarakhand, Organized by CTE,Govt.P.G. College Kotdwar, Uttarakhand,30 December 2017
14. Attended International Seminar on, The Himalayan Challenge: Towards Interdisciplinary Dialogues for Sustainability and Development,, organized by Sri Dev Suman Uttarakhand University ,Badshahithaul, Tehri Garhwal,29 nov.-01 dec.2017
15. Poster Presentation, entitled, Heterocyclic compounds and their use in medicine'', Recent Frontiers In Chemistry(NCRFC-2018) organized by, Chemistry,Deptt. of Chemistry,HNB Garhwal University ,Srinagar Garhwal Uttarakhand,27-28April 2018
16. Oral Presentation, entitled 'Organic pollutants and their effects on Environment'',National Seminar on Research in Environment and Biosciences: Current Scenario and Future Perspectives, organized by Deptt. of Zoology,D.A.V.(P.G.College) Dehradun,Uttarakhand, 22-23 June 2018
17. Participated International conference on Role of Yoga, Peace, ICT and Environmental Education for Sustainable Development''Organized byCTE&Deptt.of B.Ed,Govt.P.G.College Kotdwar, Uttarakhand, 23-24 March 2021

LANGUAGE & ADDITIONAL SKILLS

Hindi and English

AWARDS/HONORS/ APPRECIATIONS

(In reverse chronology) NA

Declaration : All the above mentioned information are true as per records and/or my knowledge.

Date : 04.10.2021
Place : Kotdwara


Sign